Volkert, Inc.

1680 West Second Street
Suite B

Gulf Shores, Alabama 36542
251-968-7551
www.volkert.com

September 5, 2024

Mr. Mark Acreman, P.E.

Baldwin County Assistant Engineer
22070 Hwy 59

Robertsdale, Alabama 36561

SUBJECT: Professional Services for Engineering and Environmental Svcs for Kelly Pit Regional
Detention Project 20230321.

Dear Mr. Acreman:
Volkert is aware of the upcoming expiration of the contract for “Professional Services for

Engineering and Environmental Services for Kelly Pit Regional Detention Project 20230321, and
has no objection to the contract being extending for an additional 24-months.

Sincerely,

= LA

Harold Z. Eubanks, PE
Regional Vice President — South AL Engineering
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